From: Smith, Bruce T
Sent: 12/3/2013 10:47:59 AM

To: Babaran, [luminada R. (iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov); reporting@cpuc.ca.gov

(reporting@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ramaivya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); (Redacted

Ce: Redacted ‘ 1 Redacted ‘
Redacted 5
m
|Redacted J 1 REUdCIEU
Redacted
Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.11-02-019 transcript

CPUC Reporting:

| received an out of office message from Luming.

Do you have an estimated completion time for the transcript from yesterday’s oral

argument?

Thanks,

Bruce Smith

From: Smith, Bruce T
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 10:42 AM
To: Babaran, Huminada R.

ases; Klein, |Redacted

Redacted

Subject: RE: R.11-02-019 transcript

Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
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mailto:iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:reporting@cpuc.ca.gov

Luming:

Do you have an estimated completion time for the transcript from yesterday’s oral
argument?

Thanks,

Bruce Smith

From: Smith, Bruce T
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 12:07 PM
To:|Redacted |

Cc: RegRelCPUCCases;|Redagted . - , ; - -

Smith, Bruce T; [Redacted |
Subject: RE: R.11-02-019 transcript

Yes for PG&E'’s recipients: RegRelCPUCCases- 1Redacted
Ramaiya, Shilpa R; [Redacted | Smith, Bruce T; |Redacted

Note that the oral argument is scheduled for December 2 not December 12.

Thank you,

Bruce Smith

From: Babaran, lluminada R. [mailto:iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 10:05 AM
To: RegRelCPUCCases{Redacted |Daily: SCE - Ms. Ing

(gloria.ing@sce.com)’ 61 Redacted
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|R\e.ag.4algt'_eo(lj|, UOTT, DUy YUUUT OUT — IVID, 1YY | T T AT LITIL - 717 ,|Rama|ya, Shllpa R, RedaCted
[RedaSmith, Bruce T;Redacted |

Cc:Redacted JRedacted | [

Subject: R.11-02-019 transcript

Good morning,

Please let us know if you still want to continue to receive the daily transcript for Oral
Argument to be held on December 12, 2013.

Thank you,

Redacted

Reporting Section

Redacted
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